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April 3, 2019

 
Jennifer Spomer
3169 County Rd 451
ROGERS CITY, MI  49779

 RE: License #: AS710386919
Jen's AFC
207 Larke Ave
Rogers City, MI  49779

Dear Ms. Spomer:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0183.

Sincerely,

Matthew Soderquist, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Ste 3
931 S Otsego Ave
Gaylord, MI  49735
(989) 370-8320

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AS710386919

Licensee Name: Jennifer Spomer

Licensee Address:  3169 County Rd 451
ROGERS CITY, MI  49779

Licensee Telephone #: (989) 734-0284

Administrator/Licensee Designee: Jennifer Spomer

Name of Facility: Jen's AFC

Facility Address: 207 Larke Ave
Rogers City, MI  49779

Facility Telephone #: (989) 734-0284

Capacity: 5

Program Type: PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL
AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

A request was received to increase capacity from 3 to 5. 

III. Methodology

3/18/2019 Contact- Document Received Request to increase capacity

4/01/2019 Contact- Telephone Call Made

4/02/2019 Inspection Completed On-site

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 3/18/2019 I received a request to increase the licensed capacity from 3 to 5. 

On 4/1/2019 I contacted the licensee Jennifer Spomer and scheduled an 
inspection at the facility for 4/2/2019. 

On 4/2/2019 I conducted an on-site inspection at the facility. A full bath was added 
to the second floor of the home. The second-floor bedroom was measured and 
was 12’X12’ for a total of 144 sq. ft. with two beds. An interconnected smoke 
detection system with battery back up was installed in the facility. 

V. Recommendation

It is recommended that the capacity be increased to 5. 

4/3/2019
________________________________________
Matthew Soderquist
Licensing Consultant

Date


